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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FREved ppo
L~ 8 WESTERN DISTRICT OF WASHINGTON L FHATLE
v AT TACOMA HEL 1 g 255"
Sy CASCADE YARNS, INC., a Washington
'8!
11 Plaintiff,

COMPLAINT FOR FALSE
DESIGNATION OF ORIGIN,
UNFAIR COMPETITION, AND

i2 Y.

13 | CRAFTS AMERICANA GROUP, INC., a

TRADEMARK DILUTION
Washington corporation, :

, )
10 | corporation, @‘1&0@6“5?@3?,33
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

Q\l 14 JURY TRIAL DEMANDED
o Defendant.
V15 ] )
\? 16 Plaintiff Cascade Yarns, Inc. alleges as follows:
17 PARTIES
\E 18 1. Plaintiff Cascade Yarns, Inc. (“Cascade™) is a Washington corporation with its

19 || principal place of business in Tukwila, Washington. Cascade is a nationally recognized
20 [ distributor of fine quality yarns.

71 2. Defendant Crafts Americana Group, Inc. (“Crafts Americana”) is a
22 || Washington corporation with its principal place of business in Vancouver, Washington.
93 || Crafts Americana does business as “Knit Picks” selling yarn and related products to

24 || consumers via on-line and print catalogs.

25
26
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JURISDICTION AND VENUE

3. This is an action for false designation and unfair competition arising under the
Lanham Trademark Act of 1946, 15 U.S.C. §§ 1051, ef seq., for unfair competition and unfair
and deceptive acts and practices under the laws of the state of Washington, including
Washington’s Unfair Business Practices/Consumer Protection Act, RCW 19.86.020, ef seq.,
and for trademark dilution under the laws of the state of Washington, including
RCW 19.77.010 ef seq.

4. This Court has subject matter jurisdiction over this action pursuant to
28 U.S.C. §§ 1331 and 1367.

5. Venue is proper pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1391(b) because Crafts Americana
resides in this district, provides services and sells products directly to customers that reside in
this district, and a substantial part of the events and omissions giving rise to the claims herein
occurred in this district.

FIRST CLAIM FOR RELIEF
(For False Designation of Origin and Unfair Competition, 15 U.S.C. § 1125(a))

6. Cascade realleges the allegations of paragraphs 1 through 5 above.

7. Cascade has been using the SIERRA trademark on or in connection with yarn,
sales of yarn, publications of patterns for garments made from yarn, and other yarn-related
products since as early as 1997. Cascade has invested considerable resources in promoting
the SIERRA brand through advertising and other means. Consumers associate the SIERRA
trademark with Cascade’s products. A copy of Cascade’s web page featuring SIERRA yarn is
attached hereto as Exhibit A and made a part hereof.

8. Crafts Americana is selling its yarn under the identical SIERRA trademark in
intrastate and interstate commerce without Cascade’s consent. A copy of Crafts Americana’s
online Knit Picks catalog page featuring SIERRA yarn is attached hereto as Exhibit B and
made a part hereof.
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9. Crafts Americana directly competes with Cascade. Cascade sells the same
types of yarn and yarn-related products as Cascade. Crafts Americana sells its products via its
online and print Knit Picks catalogs, Cascade distributes its products to retailers who sell
Cascade products in retail stores as well as online and in print catalogs. As such, Crafts
Americana’s use is likely to cause confusion to the general purchasing public.

10. By misappropriating and using the SIERRA trademark, Crafts Americana
misrepresents and falsely describes to the general public the origin and source of the yarn, and
creates a likelihood of confusion by ultimate purchasers and others as to both the source and
sponsorship of such yarn.

11. Crafts Americana’s aforesaid acts violate Section 43(a) of the Lanham Act,
15US.C. §1125(a), in that Crafts Americana’s use of Cascade’s SIERRA trademark in
interstate commerce in a manner likely to cause confusion, mistake, or deception constitutes
false designation of origin and unfair competition.

12.  On information and belief, Crafts Americana’s aforesaid acts are in knowing
and willful violation of Cascade’s rights under Section 43(a) of the Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C.
§ 1125(a).

13. As a direct and proximate result of Crafts Americana’s Lanham Act violations,
Cascade is suffering irreparable injury to its goodwill, reputation, business, and property and
will continue to suffer such irreparable injury unless and until Crafts Americana is enjoined
from using the SIERRA trademark in any form in its business operations.

14.  Cascade has been damaged, and continues to be damaged, as a result of Crafts
Americana’s conduct violating 15 U.S.C. § 1125(a). Cascade is entitled to an award of Crafts
Americana’s profits, actual damages, and its attorneys’ fees and costs pursuant to 15 U.S.C.

§ 1117,
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SECOND CLAIM FOR RELIEF
(For Unfair Competition and Unfair and Deceptive Acts and Practices, RCW 19.86.020)

15.  Cascade realleges the allegations of paragraphs 1 through 14 above.

16.  Crafts Americana’s conduct constitutes unfair competition and unfair and
deceptive business acts and practices under statutory and common law, including without
limitation, Washington’s Unfair Business Practices/Consumer Protection  Act,
RCW 19.86.020, et segq.

17.  As a direct and proximate result of Crafts Americana’s unlawful conduct,
Cascade is suffering irreparable injury to its goodwill, reputation, business, and property and
will continue to suffer such irreparable injury until Crafté Americana is enjoined from using
the SIERRA trademark in any form in its business operations.

18, Cascade is entitled to recover Crafts Ameticana’s actual damages, treble
damages, costs, and reasonable attorneys’ fees to the full extent allowable under applicable
state law.

THIRD CLAIM FOR RELIEF

(For Trademark Dilution, RCW 19.77.160)

19.  Cascade realleges the allegations of paragraphs 1 through 18 above.

20.  Cascade’s SIERRA trademark for yarn products is famous and has distinctive
quality in the state of Washington.

21.  Crafts Americana’s use of SIERRA dilutes the distinctive quality of Cascade’s
SIERRA trademark.

22.  On information and belief, Crafts Americana willfully intended to trade on
Cascade’s reputation in violation of RCW 19.77.160.

23.  As a direct and proximate result of Crafts Americana’s use, Cascade’s
SIERRA trademark is being diluted and Cascade is suffering irreparable injury to its

goodwill, reputation, business, and property and will continue to suffer such irreparable injury
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until Crafts Americand is enjoined from using the SIERRA trademark in any form in its
business operations.

24, Cascade is entitled to recover Crafts Americana’s profits, actual damages,
treble damages, costs, and reasonable attorneys’ fees to the full extent allowable under
applicable state law.

JURY DEMAND

25.  Plaintiff respectfully demands a jury trial on all issues triable to a jury.

WHEREFORE, PLAINTIFF Cascade Yarns, Inc. respectfully prays as follows:

1. That Crafts Americana Group, In¢. and its affiliates, franchises, subsidiaries,
officers, agents, servants, employees and all persons in active concert or participation with
any of the foregoing entities and persons (collectively referred to as “Crafts Americana” in
this Prayer for Relief), expressly including Knit Picks, be preliminarily and permanently
enjoined from:

a. Using the SIERRA trademark in any manner, alone or in combination
with any other word or words, in connection with the sale of yarn and any yam-related
products;

b. Engaging in any further violation of 15 U.S.C. § 1125(a); and

c. Otherwise competing unfairly with Cascade in any manner;

2. That, pursuant to RCW 19.77.150, all products bearing the SIERRA trademark
be delivered to Cascade for immediate destruction and any reference to the SIERRA
trademark on Crafts Americana’s electronically maintained catalog, print catalog, and other
materials be eliminated;

3. That Crafts Americana be directed to file with the Court and serve within thirty
(30) days after the service of an injunction a report in writing, under oath, setting forth in

detail the manner and form in which Crafts Americana complied with the injunction;
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4, That Crafts Americana account for and pay over to Cascade profits realized by
Crafts Americana by reason of their unlawful acts herein alleged and that the amount of
damages for infringement of the SIERRA trademark be increased by a sum not exceeding
three times the amount thereof as provided by law;

5. That Cascade be awarded actual damages in an amount to be proven at trial,
and that such damages be increased by a sum not exceeding three times the amount thereof as
provided by law by reason of Crafts Americana’s willful and intentional conduct;

6. That Cascade be awarded reasonable attorney’s fees and costs; and

7. That Cascade be awarded any such other and further relief as this Court may

deem just and proper. -
DATED: December , 2 , 2006

LANE POWELL pC

guiter@lanepowell.com
Attorneys for Plamntiff
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